

Competition Agency Social Media Links by Jurisdiction¹

ICN Member Jurisdiction	Social Media Links
Algeria	http://www.mincommerce.gov.dz/?mincom=homeconcur
Argentina	http://www.cndc.gov.ar/
Armenia	http://www.competition.am/?lng=2
Australia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.accc.gov.au/ • https://www.facebook.com/ACCCConsumerRights • https://twitter.com/acccgovau • https://www.youtube.com/user/ACCCvideos • http://www.accc.gov.au/about-us/tools-resources/social-media
Austria	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.en.bwb.gv.at/Seiten/default.aspx • https://twitter.com/BWB_WETTBEWERB
Azerbaijan	http://www.consumer.gov.az/index.php?lang=az
Barbados	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.ftc.gov.bb/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=1 • https://www.facebook.com/BarbadosFairTradingCommission/
Belarus	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.economy.gov.by/en/antitrust • https://twitter.com/economy_gov_by
Belgium	http://www.belgiancompetition.be/en
Bosnia & Herzegovina	http://bihkonk.gov.ba/en/home
Botswana	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.competitionauthority.co.bw/ • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Competition-Authority-Botswana/131380516952824 • https://twitter.com/CompetitionBots
Brazil	http://www.cade.gov.br/
Canada	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/home • https://www.facebook.com/competitionbureaucanada • https://twitter.com/CompBureau • https://www.linkedin.com/company/canadian-competition-bureau

¹ Links reflect social media links as reported by responding jurisdictions in the survey and social media links as gathered through external research. Some links may no longer be active. Further, some links may reflect social media profiles of various regulatory agencies within any given jurisdiction.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWEkolOpjOruSK_lbGuhfVA
CARICOM	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.caricomcompetitioncommission.com/en/ • https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=t2mt6h2-s
Chile	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.fne.gob.cl/english/ • http://www.tdlc.cl/tdlc/
Colombia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.sic.gov.co/drupal/ • https://www.facebook.com/Superintendenciadeindustriaycomercio • https://twitter.com/sicsuper • https://www.youtube.com/user/superintendencia2011?feature=mhee
COMESA	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.comesacompetition.org/ • https://www.facebook.com/COMESACompetitionCommission?ref=br_tf
Costa Rica	http://www.coprocom.go.cr/
Croatia	http://www.aztn.hr/en/
Cyprus, Republic of	http://www.competition.gov.cy/competition/competition.nsf/index_en/index_en?opendocument
Czech Republic	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.uohs.cz/en/homepage.html • http://www.uohs.cz/en/multimedia.html
Denmark	http://en.kfst.dk/
Dominican Republic	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://procompetencia.gov.do/ • https://twitter.com/CompetenciaRD
Ecuador	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.scpm.gob.ec/ • https://www.facebook.com/pages/AntiMonopolio-Ecuador/158502657679594?fref=ts • https://twitter.com/AntiMonopolioEC • https://www.youtube.com/user/SCPMEcuador • http://www.ivoox.com/podcast-podcast-scpm_sq_f173795.5949521_1.html?var=6&utm_expid=113438436-21.PjN6XAE7SNWq0IrvvWXbeg.4&utm_referrer=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.scpm.gob.ec%2F
Egypt	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.eca.org.eg/ECA/default.aspx • https://www.facebook.com/EgyptianCompetitionAuthorityECA • https://twitter.com/EgyCompetition • https://www.youtube.com/user/EgCompAuthority/feed?filter=2

El Salvador, Republic of	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.sc.gob.sv/home/ • https://www.facebook.com/scompetencia • https://twitter.com/SCompetencia • https://www.linkedin.com/in/scompetencia
Estonia	http://www.konkurentsiamet.ee/?lang=en
European Union	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://ec.europa.eu/competition/index_en.html • https://www.facebook.com/EuropeanCommission • https://twitter.com/EU_Competition • https://www.youtube.com/user/eutube • https://plus.google.com/+EuropeanCommission/posts
Faroe Islands	http://www.kapping.fo/
Fiji	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.commcomm.gov.fj/ • https://www.facebook.com/commcomm.gov.fj • https://www.youtube.com/user/commcommfiji
Finland	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.kkv.fi/en/ • https://twitter.com/kkv_uutiset • https://ajankohtaistakilpailusta.wordpress.com/ • https://www.linkedin.com/company/finnish-competition-and-consumer-authority • https://www.youtube.com/user/KKVkanava • https://www.slideshare.net/KKVirasto
France	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.autoritedelaconurrence.fr/user/standard.php?id_rub=79 • https://twitter.com/Adlc • http://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf • https://www.facebook.com/finances.bercy • https://twitter.com/_Bercy
Gambia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.gcc.gm/ • https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LbUKAs9b2kc
Germany	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.bundeskartellamt.de/EN/Home/home_node.html • https://twitter.com/BundesKartAmt
Georgia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://competition.ge/en/ • https://www.facebook.com/CompetitionAgencyGeo
Greece	http://www.epant.gr/main.php?Lang=en
Greenland	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.facebook.com/Atuisoq/?fref=ts

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.facebook.com/Atuisartoqarnermut-Unammilleqatigiinnermullu-Aqutsisoqarfik-576449619132788/ • https://www.linkedin.com/company/maalaaruteqarfik?trk=biz-brand-tree-co-name • https://www.linkedin.com/company/atuisartoqarnermut-unammilleqatigiinnermullu-aqutsisoqarfik?trk=nav_account_sub_nav_company_admin
Guernsey -- Channel Islands	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.cicra.gg/ • https://twitter.com/CICRAregulator • http://blog.cicra.gg/
Honduras	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.cdpc.hn/ • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Comisi%C3%B3n-de-Competencia-Honduras/418122691631599 • https://twitter.com/cdpchonduras • https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCf6AG7qRGikd-H4IDcpg67A
Hong Kong	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.compcomm.hk/ • https://www.youtube.com/user/compcommhk
Hungary	http://www.gvh.hu/en/
Iceland	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://en.samkeppni.is/ • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Samkeppniseftirliti%C3%B0/369596313057566 • https://twitter.com/Samkeppni • https://www.youtube.com/user/samkeppniseftirlitid
India	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.cci.gov.in/ • http://compat.nic.in/
Indonesia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://eng.kppu.go.id/ • https://www.facebook.com/KPPUINDONESIA • https://twitter.com/KPPU
Ireland	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.ccpc.ie/ • https://twitter.com/ccpcireland • https://www.linkedin.com/company/competition-and-consumer-protection-commission
Israel	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.antitrust.gov.il/eng/ • https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCb4BBslQ-li5onx3LNmOJDA • https://plus.google.com/u/0/100188771418230992102/posts
Italy	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.agcm.it/en/ • https://twitter.com/antitrust_it

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.youtube.com/user/AGCMchannel
Jamaica	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.jftc.com/home.aspx • https://www.facebook.com/FTC.Jamaica
Japan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/ • https://www.facebook.com/JapanFTC • https://twitter.com/jftc • https://www.youtube.com/c/JFTCchannel
Jersey -- Channel Islands	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.cicra.gg/ • https://twitter.com/CICRAregulator • http://blog.cicra.gg/
Jordan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.mit.gov.jo/Default.aspx?tabid=527 • https://www.facebook.com/mit.gov.jo • https://twitter.com/MIT_HKJ
Kazakhstan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.azkrk.kz/eng/
Kenya	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.cak.go.ke/ • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Competition-Authority-of-KENYA/240985559413700 • https://twitter.com/CAK_Kenya • https://www.flickr.com/photos/140416203@N05/
Korea, Republic of	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://eng.ftc.go.kr/ • facebook.com/kftcnews • twitter.com/kftcnews • www.youtube.com/user/korFTCTV • kftc.tistory.com • story.kakao.com/ch/kftcnews
Kosovo	http://ak.rks-gov.net/?cid=2,1
Kyrgyzstan	http://www.antimonopolia.kg/web/index.php
Latvia	http://www.kp.gov.lv/en
Lithuania	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://kt.gov.lt/en/ • https://twitter.com/keserauskas • https://www.linkedin.com/company/lithuanian-competition-council-kt-
Luxembourg	http://www.concurrence.public.lu/fr/index.html

Macedonia	http://www.kzk.gov.mk/eng/index.asp
Malawi	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.cftc.mw/ • https://www.facebook.com/CompetitionAndFairTradingCommissionOfMalawi
Malaysia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.mycc.gov.my/ • https://www.facebook.com/theMyCC • https://www.youtube.com/user/MyCompetitionNews
Malta	http://mccaa.org.mt/
Mauritius	http://www.ccm.mu/English/Pages/default.aspx
Mexico	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Comisi%C3%B3n-Federal-de-Competencia/100445440028617 • https://www.cofece.mx/cofece/index.php • https://www.facebook.com/cofece • https://twitter.com/cofecemx • https://www.youtube.com/user/CFCEconomica
Moldova	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.competition.md/?cultureKey=en • https://www.facebook.com/consiliul.concurentei • https://www.linkedin.com/company/consiliul-concuren%C8%9Bei-al-republicii-moldova?trk=biz-companies-cym • https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCFLtmeuVJHbOXjpG2tNOOYQ • https://plus.google.com/u/0/115770477713445573530/posts
Mongolia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.afcep.gov.mn/mn • https://www.facebook.com/afccpmongolia/ • https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCR3FxyR_Cn0_WPBveg3jVPg
Montenegro	http://www.azk.me/1/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=76&Itemid=93&lang=en
Namibia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.nacc.com.na/ • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Namibian-Competition-Commission/384187778293633?fref=ts
Netherlands	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.acm.nl/en/ • https://www.facebook.com/ConsuWijzer/info/?entry_point=page_nav_about_item&tab=page_info • https://twitter.com/AutoriteitCM
New Zealand	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.comcom.govt.nz/ • https://twitter.com/nzcomcom

Nicaragua	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://procompetencia.gob.ni/ • https://twitter.com/ProCompetencia
Norway	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.konkurransetilsynet.no/en/ • https://www.facebook.com/konkurransetilsynet/ • https://twitter.com/ktilsynet • https://no.linkedin.com/company/norwegian-competition-authority • https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCn2M7--Nm1CIT95vfaQ3a7A • https://www.instagram.com/konkurransetilsynet/
Pakistan	http://www.cc.gov.pk/index.php?lang=en
Panama	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.autoridaddelconsumidor.gob.pa/acodeco/portada.php • https://www.facebook.com/acodecoresueve • https://twitter.com/@acodecoresueve • https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCs5wuZozn6dcc1iHGjRfeZQ
Papua New Guinea	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.iccc.gov.pg/ • https://www.facebook.com/pngiccc
Peru	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.indecopi.gob.pe/inicio • https://www.facebook.com/IndecopiOficial • https://twitter.com/IndecopiOficial • https://www.youtube.com/user/IndecopiOficial • http://foneticas.indecopi.gob.pe/radio/
Philippines	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.dti.gov.ph/dti/index.php • https://www.facebook.com/DTI.Philippines
Poland	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.uokik.gov.pl/home.php • https://twitter.com/UOKiKgovPL • https://vimeo.com/uokik
Portugal	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.concorrenca.pt/vEN/Pages/Homepage-AdC-vEN.aspx
Qatar	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.mec.gov.qa/en/national-committees/Protect%20competition%20and%20prevent%20monopolistic%20practices%20Committee • https://twitter.com/MEC_QATAR
Romania	http://www.consiliulconcurrentei.ro/en/about-us.html
Russia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://twitter.com/rus_fas • http://en.fas.gov.ru/ • https://www.facebook.com/rus.fas?v=wall

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://twitter.com/FAS_RF • https://vk.com/fas_rus • https://telegram.me/fasrussia • https://instagram.com/fas_time/
Saudi Arabia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.ccp.org.sa/go/p.vbhtml?lang=en-sa&page=index&id=0&tag= • https://www.facebook.com/SaudiCOC • https://twitter.com/saudicoc • https://www.youtube.com/user/SaudiCOC • https://plus.google.com/104540204046242537459/posts
Seychelles	http://www.ftc.sc/
Singapore	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.ccs.gov.sg/ • https://www.facebook.com/ccs.sg • https://twitter.com/CompetitionSG • https://www.youtube.com/user/theccs05
Slovak Republic	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.antimon.gov.sk/antimonopoly-office-slovak-republic/ • https://twitter.com/PMUSR_tweetuje?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
Slovenia	http://www.varstvo-konkurence.si/en/
South Africa	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.compcom.co.za/ • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Competition-Commission-of-South-Africa/336061026470039 • https://twitter.com/compcomsa • https://www.linkedin.com/company/competition-commission-of-south-africa • http://www.compcom.co.za/compcom-video-channel/ • https://plus.google.com/+CompcomCoZa/posts
Spain	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.cnmc.es/es-es/cnmc/sobrelacnmc.aspx • https://twitter.com/CNMC_ES • https://www.linkedin.com/company/cnmc-comision-nacional-de-los-mercados-y-la-competencia • https://www.youtube.com/user/cnmces?sub_confirmation=1 • https://blog.cnmc.es/ • https://plus.google.com/109616236768037299356/videos • http://telecosmt.tumblr.com/
Sri Lanka	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.caa.gov.lk/ • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Consumer-Affairs-Authority/652424658187338

Swaziland	http://www.compcoco.sz/
Sweden	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.konkurrensverket.se/en • https://twitter.com/KKVse
Switzerland	https://www.weko.admin.ch/weko/en/home.html
Taiwan	http://www.ftc.gov.tw/internet/english/index.aspx
Tanzania	http://www.competition.or.tz/
Trinidad & Tobago	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.caricomcompetitioncommission.com/en/consumers/consumer-authorities?id=79 • http://www.caricomcompetitioncommission.com/en/consumers/consumer-authorities#videos
Tunisia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.commerce.gov.tn/Fr/autorites-de-la-concurrence_11_110 • https://www.facebook.com/commerce.artisanat.tunisie/ • https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IKMn_7uLs7I • http://www.cct.gov.tn/index.php/en/
Turkey	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.rekabet.gov.tr/tr-TR/AnaSayfa • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Rekabet-Kurumu/214381898972 • https://twitter.com/RekabetKurumu
Ukraine	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.amc.gov.ua/amku/control/main/uk/index • https://twitter.com/AMCUkraine • https://www.facebook.com/amc.gov.ua/
United Kingdom	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/competition-and-markets-authority • https://www.facebook.com/CMAgovUK/ • https://twitter.com/CMAgovUK • https://twitter.com/CompetitionComm • https://www.linkedin.com/company/3352301?trk=tyah&trkInfo=tas%3ACompetition%20and%20Markets%20Authority • https://www.linkedin.com/company/office-of-fair-trading • https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCja1TPKrUBUYqPXP8mRQEEQ/feed • https://www.youtube.com/user/OFTWebEditor • https://competitionandmarkets.blog.gov.uk/ • https://www.flickr.com/photos/cma-gov-uk/ • https://www.gov.uk/cma-cases/email-signup
United States	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.justice.gov/atr • https://www.facebook.com/DOJ • https://twitter.com/TheJusticeDept

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.youtube.com/user/TheJusticeDepartment • https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/social-media • https://www.facebook.com/federaltradecommission • https://twitter.com/FTC • https://www.linkedin.com/company/federal-trade-commission • https://www.youtube.com/user/FTCvideos • https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/blogs/competition-matters
Uzbekistan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • https://www.gov.uz/en/authorities/state_committees/1319 • https://www.facebook.com/govuz • https://twitter.com/govuz
Venezuela	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.procompetencia.gob.ve/ • https://twitter.com/@antimonopoliove
Vietnam	http://www.vca.gov.vn/Default.aspx?lg=2
Yemen	http://www.yemen.gov.ye/portal/
Zambia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.ccpc.org.zm/ • https://www.facebook.com/Competition-and-Consumer-Protection-Commission-Zambia-208138655880320/?fref=ts • https://twitter.com/compcomzambia?lang=en
Zimbabwe	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://www.competition.co.zw/ • https://www.facebook.com/pages/Competition-and-Tariff-Commission/1399596496953971 • https://twitter.com/CTCZimbabwe